Kane Winwood

From: Philip Mcateer <Philip.Mcateer@blacktown.nsw.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 27 January 2022 7:36 AM

To: Colin MacDonald

Cc: Tony Merrilees; Sara Smith

Subject: RE: Stockpiling of Fill Material

Attachments: RE: Stockpiling of Fill Material; CO13251.06-CB15-C_WH?7 Staging.pdf; RFI Request for

Additional Information_06122021_111814.pdf

Hi Colin

Asset Design can confirm that we have no objection to the attached proposed amendment to condition B31.
Kind Regards

Philip

Blacktown
City Council

Philip Mcateer
Floodplain and Stormwater Team Leader

9839 6384
0428 556 024

philip.mcateer@blacktown.nsw.gov.au
PO Box 63 Blacktown NSW 2148
blacktown.nsw.gov.au

Follow us on social media
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COVID-19 Practise good Practise soclal Stay home
symptoms hyglene distancing If you can

From: Colin MacDonald <cmacdonald@aliro.com.au>

Sent: Friday, 21 January 2022 3:25 PM

To: Philip Mcateer <Philip.Mcateer@blacktown.nsw.gov.au>

Cc: Tony Merrilees <Tony.Merrilees@blacktown.nsw.gov.au>; Sara Smith <Sara.Smith@blacktown.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Stockpiling of Fill Material

Philip,

Happy New Year, | trust you're keeping safe and well.



| spoke with Tony this morning, | may not have articulated clearly what we’re seeking endorsement for from Council.

Attached is a plan with a methodology identifying how we’d like to cut and fill the Dam works progressively to maintain
the full dam volume at all times.

The current SSD condition requires the cut works in grey hatched area to be fully complete before the area in blue is
filled, however this makes it more complicated than it needs to be. If we place the material as we cut it, then the dam
volume always remains the same (actually increases during the works as we need to overcut the area in blue before we

can start filling due to geotechnical requirements with the existing marsh/soft ground).

DPI&E have given us until Monday 31 January to obtain Council’s endorsement on this to close out the RFI for the SSD
Mod (letter attached).

| am happy to arrange another site inspection or Teams meeting for next week to run through this if required.
Appreciate your time to review and consider this.

Regards,

Colin MacDonald
Development Manager

Aliro Group

Level 38

Gateway

1 Macquarie Place
Sydney NSW 2000

Mobile: +61 (0) 403 539 875

Visit us on LinkedIn
aliro.com.au

The information contained in this email and any attachments are strictly confidential and are for the use of the intended recipient only. Any use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of any part of
this email or any attachment is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender by return email and delete all copies including attachments. Any views expressed in this message
are those of the individual sender, except where the sender expressly and with authority states them to be the views of Aliro. Companies within the Aliro group and their agents (located within Australia
and overseas) may review and retain copies of this email. This email may be privileged or otherwise exempt from disclosure. No privilege is lost or waived by any transmission errors. Aliro cannot guarantee
that this email or any attachments are free of viruses or other conditions which may damage or interfere with data, hardware or software with which it might be used. Aliro Group Pty Ltd is the holder of
Australian Financial Services Licence Number 502179.

From: Philip Mcateer <Philip.Mcateer@blacktown.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 21 January 2022 2:43 PM

To: Colin MacDonald <cmacdonald@aliro.com.au>

Cc: Tony Merrilees <Tony.Merrilees@blacktown.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Stockpiling of Fill Material

Hi Colin

Can | confirm that this remains what you are seeking Council approval to do? If not, can you please clarify
what is.

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
symptoms hyglene distancing if you can

From: Colin MacDonald <cmacdonald@aliro.com.au>

Sent: Monday, 1 November 2021 8:59 PM

To: Philip Mcateer <Philip.Mcateer@blacktown.nsw.gov.au>

Cc: Andy Lloyd <alloyd@aliro.com.au>; Andrew Simpson <asimpson@aliro.com.au>; David Thomas
<david.thomas@ausmaid.com.au>

Subject: Stockpiling of Fill Material

Phil,

Per our chat last week please find attached markup of area we’d like to stockpile some fill material (marked in red) in
anticipation of approval down the track to fill the northern end of the site known as “warehouse 7 pad”, which is the
area impacted by the Regional Basin flood volume (shown in blue in the attached).

We’re starting to run out of room on site and want to stockpile (but not final place/compact) material to assist with
materials handling on site. We would delineate the flood affected zone on site to ensure filling does not encroach on
the flood affected area, and will also ensure commensurate sediment controls are in place around the stockpiles also.

The SSD prevents any earthworks on warehouse pad 7 prior to completing the Regional Basin works, however we are
not proposing to undertake any permanent earthworks associated with the new levels, only temporary stockpiling of
material.

| appreciate your assistance with considering our proposal.

Regards,

Colin MacDonald
Development Manager



Aliro Group

Level 38

Gateway

1 Macquarie Place
Sydney NSW 2000

Mobile: +61 (0) 403 539 875

Please note Aliro's new address: L38 Gateway, 1 Macquarie Place, Sydney

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

This email and any files transmitted with it may be confidential and contain privileged information. It is intended solely
for the use of the addressee only. If you are not the intended recipient you must not use, disclose or copy this
communication. If you have received this email in error please delete it and notify the sender. This footnote also
confirms that this email message has been swept for the presence of computer viruses.

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



